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Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMEND 01 
THIS SOLICITATION IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

 
1. THE FOLLOWING PORTIONS OF THE Request For Proposal (RFP) N40085-15-R-7613  SHOWN IN 

SECTION 00100 Bidding Schedule/Instructions to Bidders, BASIS OF AWARD, ARE HEREBY 
REMOVED FROM THE RFP AND RESULTING CONTRACT AWARD, AND SHALL BE 
DISREGARDED.   

 
a. Remove Section B.  ADJECTIVAL RATINGS/DESCRIPTIONS including all paragraph text and 

Table 1. 
b. Remove Section C.  SAFETY EVALUATION including all paragraph text and Risk/EMR and 

Risk/DART Rate Tables. 
c. Remove Section D.  PAST PERFORMANCE EVALUATION including all paragraph text and 

Table 5.  
d. Remove Section IV. BEST VALUE DECISION AND DOCUMENTATION including all 

paragraph text.  
 
2. THE FOLLOWING RESPONSES TO REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION (RFI) ARE HEREBY 

INCORPORATED BY THIS AMENDMENT INTO THE RFP SOLICIATION. 
 
3. THE TIME AND DATE SET FORTH FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS IS HEREBY EXTENDED BY 

FIVE (5) CALENDAR DAYS, FROM 8 JULY 2015 UNTIL 13 JULY 2015.  THE TIME FOR RECEIPT 
OF PROPOSALS REMAINS 3:00 PM EASTERN. 
 

4. THIS AMENDMENT MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL. 
 
5. ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 

 
N40085-15-R-7613   REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION (RFI): 
 
1. Page 21 of 66 delivery of proposals. Can you confirm on July 8th you are only requesting items that are 

required in Phase 1 of the proposal?. At that point you will select the most qualified contractors to bid 
Phase 2 of this proposal which would include price and technical proposal? We just want to verify that you 
are not requesting the price at this time. 

 
RESPONSE -   Yes, reference EVALUATION FACTORS FOR AWARD on page 7 of the solicitation, 
paragraphs 1 and 2.   As stated in the solicitation, Phase I submittals are for Technical Factors 1 through 4 
ONLY.   
   Phase I Technical Factors: 
    Factor 1 -- Technical Approach 
    Factor 2 -- Corporate Experience 
    Factor 3 -- Past Performance 
    Factor 4 – Safety 
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Only the most highly competitive proposals evaluated during the Phase I Source Selection will be selected to 
submit proposals for Phase II.  Phase II will evaluate Technical Factor 5 and Price. 
 

Phase II Technical Factor: 
 Factor 5 – Technical Solution 
And Price. 

 
2. Does this project just involve Building 405? I downloaded the bid documents and a set of Drawings for 

Building 209 is issued regarding replacement of siding. 
 

RESPONSE – Read the RFP, Attachment 1- SPECS 6part Replace Siding 405.  In Part 3, page 3 which includes 
this paragraph: 
 
See Part 6 for additional building information which includes miscellaneous civil drawings (.tif files), 
miscellaneous drawings for previous energy conservation (EIFS installation) and AutoCAD drawings for 
Building 209 which is a similar project for installation of insulated metal wall panels.   
 

3. Would the Government consider pushing the bid date back?  Given the holiday coming up, an extension would 
really help.  
 
RESPONSE –  Yes, Phase I proposal  delivery date is extended, as shown above. 
 

4. Will there be an organized site visit or does the G.C. need to request a site visit & time and what information do 
you need from me and my subcontractors? 
 
RESPONSE --  After receipt and evaluation of the Phase I proposals, the Site Visit will be scheduled and held 
during Phase II of the source selection process.     
 

5. Has a site visit been arranged for Contract N40085-15-R-7613 Building 405 replace siding?  
 

RESPONSE -- The Site Visit will be scheduled during Phase II of the source selection process. 
 
6. Do you have an Elevation Drawing that would illustrate what areas are EIFS and asbestos board sheathing or is 

405 Drawings A-204 & A-506 is all you have? 
 
RESPONSE –  Bldg. 405 is very similar to Bldg. 209 which was included in the RFP package as a sample of 
what has been done recently.  If you look at the plans for Bldg. 209 you will see that EIFS had been installed 
over the large steel sash windows and asbestos board siding covers the remainder of the walls.  
 

7. Would like to schedule a site visit, do you know when the Amendment will be issued to maybe extend the bid 
date? 
 
RESPONSE -- The Site Visit will be scheduled during Phase II of the source selection process. 
Phase I proposal delivery date is extended, as shown above. 
 

   END of RFI 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 

 


